Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service
FIRE CHIEF’'S GENERAL ORDER
FCGO: 22-02

May 5, 2022
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TO: All MCFRS Personnel
FROM: Fire Chief Scott E. Goldstein = - Cdl
SUBJECT: IAFF Seniority List

Pursuant to Article 40.2 of the Agreement between the Montgomery County Career
Firefighter’s Association, International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 1664, AFL-CIO
and Montgomery County Government, the Administrative Services Section will work with
the IAFF Local 1664 to publish a seniority list each year.

The seniority list in draft and final forms will be published following the deadlines in
Article 40.2 on MCFRS QuickLinks under Human Resources Division — HR
Documents — IAFF Seniority List. An email will be sent to #FRS.CareerUniformed
announcing when a new draft and final seniority list is posted.

MCFRS will no longer generate a FCGO each year announcing the publication of the
seniority list.

For further questions or clarification, contact the Administrative Services
Section Chief.



https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/frs-ql/
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